












































DRAFT 


-1- 


SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 


300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688 


 


Board of Directors  


Minutes of the 1,657th Meeting 


June 28, 2012 


 


A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held June 28, 2012, convening at 9:09 a.m. in 


the Board Room, 344 20
th


 Street, Oakland, California.  President McPartland presided; 


Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary. 


 


Directors present: Directors Blalock, Fang, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Sweet, and McPartland. 


 


                 Absent: None.  Director Radulovich entered the Meeting later. 


 


 Vacant: Election District No. 3. 


 


 


Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were: 


 


1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of June 14, 2012.  


 


2. Resolution Authorizing Actions Necessary to Obtain Third Cycle Lifeline 


Transportation Program Funds from the Metropolitan Transportation 


Commission. 


 


Director Fang made the following motions as a unit.  Director Murray seconded the motions, 


which carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 7:  Directors Blalock, Fang, Keller, Murray, 


Raburn, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.  Absent – 1:  Director Radulovich.  Vacant – 1. 


 


 


1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of J 14, 2012, be approved. 


 


2. Adoption of Resolution No. 5196, In the Matter of Authorizing Actions 


Necessary to Obtain Lifeline Transportation Funds from the Metropolitan 


Transportation Commission.   


 


President McPartland announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 3-A 


(Conference with Labor Negotiators) and Item 3-B (Conference with Labor Negotiators – Public 


Employee Performance Evaluation) of the Regular Meeting agenda and that the Board would 


reconvene in open session at the end of the closed session. 


 


The Board Meeting recessed at 9:10 a.m. 


 


 


 


The Board reconvened in closed session at 9:14 a.m. 


 







DRAFT 


-2- 


Directors present: Directors Blalock, Fang, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and 


McPartland. 


 


                 Absent: None.   


 


 Vacant: Election District No. 3. 


 


The Board Meeting recessed at 11:07 a.m. 


 


 


 


The Board reconvened in open session at 11:10 a.m. 


 


Directors present: Directors Blalock, Fang, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and 


McPartland. 


 


                 Absent: None.   


 


 Vacant: Election District No. 3. 


 


President McPartland announced that the Board had concluded the closed session and there was 


no announcement to be made. 


 


Director Sweet, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, announced that Item 4-A, 


Agreement with Aon Risk Solutions for Insurance Brokerage Services, would be continued to a 


future meeting.  Director Sweet brought the matter of Agreements and Authorities Related to the 


District's Electrical Power Supply before the Board.  Mr. Frank Schultz, Manager of Energy 


Programs, presented the item.  The item was discussed.  Director Fang made the following 


motions as a unit. 


 


1. That the General Manager be authorized to execute: a) the First 


Amendment to the Lodi Energy Center Project Management and 


Operating Agreement; b) the amended and restated Market Purchase 


Program Agreement; c) the Northern California Power Agency Legislative 


and Regulatory Program Agreement; and d) the State of California 


Department of General Services Natural Gas Services Agreement. 


 


2. Adoption of Resolution No. 5197, In the Matter of Authorizing the 


General Manager to Execute Electrical Power Related Contracts. 


 


Director Blalock seconded the motions, which carried by unanimous voice vote.  Ayes – 8:  


Directors Blalock, Fang, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.  


Vacant – 1. 


 


Director Sweet brought the matter of Third Amendment to Lease at 2150 Shattuck Ave., 


Berkeley, before the Board.  Mr. Jeffrey Ordway, Department Manager, Real Estate, presented 


the item.  Director Fang moved that the General Manager or her designee be authorized to 


execute the Third Amendment to Lease with First Shattuck, LLC, to add 200 square feet of 


office space at 2150 Shattuck Avenue, Berkeley, for a five-year term, for a total rental amount, 







DRAFT 


-3- 


inclusive of three percent annual rent increases, not to exceed $23,000.00.  Director Blalock 


seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 8:  Directors Blalock, 


Fang, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.  Vacant – 1. 


 


Director Sweet brought the matter of Approval of American Federation of State, County, and 


Municipal Employees (AFSCME) Local 3993, Side Letter to Modify Section 86, "Special 


Provision Applicable to Line/Yard Senior Operations Supervisors and Operations Supervisors – 


Scheduling,” before the Board.  Mr. Rudolph Medina, Department Manager, Labor Relations, 


presented the item.  The item was discussed.  Director Fang moved that the General Manager be 


authorized to execute the Side Letter of Agreement with AFSCME Local 3993, AFSCME/SL-1-


12, RE: Section 86: Special Provisions Applicable to Line/Yard Senior Operations Supervisors 


and Operations Supervisors – Scheduling and Modifying the AFSCME Collective Bargaining 


Agreement as specified therein.  Director Blalock seconded the motion, which carried by 


unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 8:  Directors Blalock, Fang, Keller, Murray, Raburn, 


Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.  Vacant – 1. 


 


Director Fang, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter of 


Proposed Fremont Line Operability, Earthquake Safety Project, before the Board.  Mr. Thomas 


Horton, Manager of Earthquake Safety Programs, presented the item.  The item was discussed.  


Director Raburn requested that the environmental documents be corrected to read “East 12
th


 


Street” and “19
th


 Avenue” where appropriate.  Director Blalock made the following motion. 


 


Having reviewed and considered the information in the Final Initial Study, Mitigated 


Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan for the Proposed 


Fremont Line Operability Retrofit Project, together with the comment received during the 


public review process, the Board 


   


  1. Finds on the basis of the whole record before the Board that there is no  


   substantial evidence that the Proposed Fremont Line Operability Retrofit  


   Project will have a significant effect on the environment; 


 


  2. Finds that the Mitigated Negative Declaration reflects the Board’s   


   independent judgment and analysis; 


 


  3. Adopts the Mitigated Negative Declaration and adopts the Mitigation  


   Monitoring and Reporting Plan for the Proposed Fremont Operability  


   Retrofit Project as amended; and 


 


  4. Adopts the Fremont Line Operability Retrofit Project as proposed. 


 


Director Raburn seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 8:  


Directors Blalock, Fang, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.  


Vacant – 1. 


 


Director Fang brought the matter of Modify Agreement No. 6G3975, General Engineering 


Services for the Earthquake Safety Program, with Bechtel Infrastructure Corporation, for 


Operability Upgrades, before the Board.   


 


Director Murray recused herself from the discussion to avoid any appearance of conflict of 


interest. 







DRAFT 


-4- 


 


Mr. Horton presented the item.  The item was discussed.  Director Blalock moved that the 


General Manager be authorized to execute a modification to Agreement No. 6G3975, General 


Engineering Services for the Earthquake Safety Program, with Bechtel Infrastructure 


Corporation, to increase the not-to-exceed value to $262,230.00, and to extend the term of the 


Agreement for an additional 33 months, from March 2016 to December 2018.  Director 


McPartland seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous voice vote.  Ayes – 7:  Directors 


Blalock, Fang, Keller, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.  Absent - 1:  


Director Murray.  Vacant – 1.   


 


Director Fang brought the matter of Change Order to Contract No. 79HM-110, San Francisco 


Transition Structure Security Barrier (SFTS SB), with Taber Construction, Inc., for Plaza Deck 


Structural Improvements Support (C.O. No. 5), before the Board.  Mr. Horton presented the 


item.  The item was discussed.  Director Keller moved that the General Manager be authorized to 


execute Change Order No. 5, Deck Structural Improvements, in an amount not to exceed 


$302,000.00, to Contract No. 79HM-110, SFTS SB, with Taber Construction, Inc.  Director 


Blalock seconded the motion, which carried by electronic vote.  Ayes – 7:  Directors Blalock,  


Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.  Abstain - 1:  Director 


Fang.  Vacant – 1. 


 


Director Fang brought the matter of Oakland Airport Connector Project: Quarterly Update, 


before the Board.  Mr. Thomas Dunscombe, Project Manager – Oakland Airport Connector, 


presented the item.  The item was discussed. 


 


Director Blalock, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation 


Committee, brought the matter of 2012 State and Federal Legislative Advocacy Program before 


the Board.  Ms. Kerry Hamill, Department Manager, Government and Community Relations, 


and Mr. Paul Fadelli, Legislative Officer, presented the item.   


 


Director Fang exited the Meeting. 


 


Director Blalock moved that the Board support the Governor’s proposed general election 


Proposition: “Temporary Taxes to Fund Education.  Guaranteed Local Public Safety Funding.  


Initiative Constitutional Amendment.”  President McPartland seconded the motion, which 


carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 7:  Directors Blalock, Keller, Murray, Raburn, 


Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.  Absent - 1:  Director Fang.  Vacant – 1. 


 


The presentation continued.  The item was discussed.   


 


Director Raburn moved that the Board support the following State legislation: Assembly Bill 


(AB) 391 (Pan), AB 904 (Skinner), AB 1532 (Perez), AB 1971 (Buchanan), Assembly 


Constitutional Amendment 23 (Perea), Senate Bill (SB) 1151 (Steinberg), SB 1156 (Steinberg), 


SB 1339 (Yee), SB 1380 (Rubio), and SB 1572 (Pavley); that the Board support if amended 


AB 1585 (Perez), and SB 1160 (Padilla); and that the Board watch AB 57(Beall), AB 2247 


(Lowenthal), SB 1002 (Yee), and SB 1149 (DeSaulnier).  Director Radulovich seconded the 


motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 7:  Directors Blalock, Keller, 


Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.  Absent - 1:  Director Fang.  


Vacant – 1. 


 







DRAFT 


-5- 


The presentation continued.  The Board did not act on the staff recommendation to approve the 


federal advocacy program. 


 


President McPartland called for the General Manager’s report.  General Manager Grace 


Crunican reported on steps she had taken and meetings she had participated in.  Ms. Crunican 


noted upcoming topics including a pilot initiative promoting bicycles on BART in August, the 


potential cancellation of one of the Regular Board Meetings in July, and the process for filling 


the vacancy in District 3.  Directors posed questions regarding the potential methods for 


addressing the Election District 3 vacancy to be addressed on a future agenda. 


 


Director Sweet, Chairperson of the BART Police Department Review Special Committee, 


brought the matter of Amendment to the BART Citizen Oversight Model before the Board.  


Ms. Marcia deVaughn, Deputy General Manager, presented the item.  The item was discussed.  


Director Sweet moved that the Board amend the BART Citizen Oversight Model previously 


adopted on August 13, 2009 and last amended on February 23, 2012, to reflect changes as 


detailed in Attachment A.  President McPartland seconded the motion, which carried by 


electronic vote.  Ayes – 6:  Directors Blalock, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and 


McPartland.  Noes – 1:  Director Keller.  Absent - 1:  Director Fang.  Vacant – 1.  (Attachment A 


is attached and hereby made a part of these Minutes.) 


 


President McPartland called for Board Member Reports and Roll Call for Introductions (RCI). 


 


Director Blalock reported he had attended the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority Board 


meeting, and events for the Mineta Transportation Institute and the Diridon Station High Speed 


Rail Station.   


 


Director Blalock requested the District develop budget adjustments to be implemented in the 


event projected revenues are reduced due to changing economic conditions (i.e.: drops in 


projected ridership).  


 


Director Blalock requested the District revisit continuation of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) 


based fare increase strategy.  


 


Director Sweet reported she had attended numerous meetings.  


 


Director Sweet requested that accurate information be provided to customers by subject matter 


experts (in this instance the Department Manager of Customer Services), citing incorrect 


information provided by Customer Services staff to complainant Alla Rivas dated June 26. 


 


Director Sweet requested the District modify its permit process for parties soliciting donations on 


District property (in the context of issues involving St. Andrews Church School).  


 


Director Keller exited the Meeting. 


 


Director Sweet requested staff respond to complainant regarding M/WBE certification findings 


and clarify process and specifics regarding their situation.  


 


Director Radulovich reported he had met with the California Transportation Commission 


chairperson and executive director regarding funding and with the Governor’s office regarding 


transit-oriented development.   







DRAFT 


-6- 


 


Director Radulovich requested the District respond to pending RCI Item No. 12-525 addressing 


rationalizing the District youth discount program, including recent issues regarding orange 


tickets.  


 


Director Radulovich requested staff investigate and report on a table display and delivery of 


medical services by a permit holder at Powell Street Station.  


 


President McPartland reported he had attended many meetings, including meetings with the 


mayor of Millbrae and the mayor of Dublin, and that he had attended the California Public 


Utilities Commission leadership conference. 


 


Director Murray reported that she had attended the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 


Board meeting, the Mineta Transportation Institute event, and a Clipper event in Concord. 


 


Director Murray requested the proposed letter to the Alameda County Board of Supervisors 


regarding the appointment to the Board of Directors for District 3 be expedited well in advance 


of the July 12 Board Meeting. 


 


Director Raburn reported he had visited Vancouver, British Columbia, and ridden their 


automated rail service. 


 


Director Raburn requested the District develop a financial crisis action plan with internal triggers 


requiring action by departments at designated points.  


 


Director Raburn requested the District re-evaluate and modify the permitting process and criteria 


for solicitation of donations on District property (incident observed at Fruitvale Station). 


 


President McPartland called for General Discussion and Public Comment.  No comments were 


received.   


 


The Board Meeting was adjourned at 2:17. 


 


       Kenneth A. Duron  


       District Secretary 








San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit 
District  


O f f i c e  o f  C i v i l  R i g h t s  


 


DBE Certi f ication Process  


 


 


 


 


  


Board of Directors Meeting 
July 26, 2012 







DBE Certification Requirements 


 DBE Certification is governed by rules and procedures 
outlined in 49 CFR Part 26. 


 Applicant must demonstrate the following to be certified as 
a DBE: 


 Applicant must demonstrate social and economic disadvantage. 


 Applicant must meet business size standards. 


 Applicant must demonstrate ownership and control, as defined by 
the regulations. 


 


2 







DBE Certification Requirements 


 Applicant must be socially disadvantaged.  Social 
disadvantaged status is presumed if applicant is a member 
of the presumptive group. 


 Applicant must be economically disadvantaged.  


 An applicant must not have a personal net worth (PNW) which 
exceeds $1.32 million to qualify as economically disadvantaged.  


 This determination requires a complete examination of the 
applicant’s financial status.  


3 







DBE Certification Requirements 


 The applicant’s business must not exceed the applicable 
Small Business Administration size standards.  


 The applicant must own and control the firm. 


 At least 51% of the firm must be owned by socially and economically 
disadvantaged individuals 


 The ownership must be real, continuing and substantial which 
includes the contributions to acquire an individuals ownership 
interest.  


 The applicant must have the ability to control the firm as outlined in 
the Regulations.  


4 







Comparison of Certification Applications 


Firm A Firm B 


Ownership 
Characteristics 


Limited assets with simplified 
ownership. 


Significant assets, complicated ownership 
and complex business dealings. 


3
0


 d
a


y
s 


Application Intake 
 


Initial review complete with all 
supporting documents. Notification 
letter sent and application in queue.  


Initial review reveals missing information 
and supporting documents. Notification 
letter sent and application on hold. Process 
delayed up to 30 to 45 days. 


6
0


 d
a


y
s 


Application Review Complete. Site visit arranged. Additional information and investigation 
required to clarify supporting documents 
delaying process up to 30 to 45 days. 


Site Visit 
 


Site visit completed and information 
noted to file. 
 


Site visit raised additional issues requiring 
additional information delaying process up 
to 30 to 45 days. 


Additional Application 
Review 


None Additional information raises issues 
requiring further investigation. Additional 
information may be required delaying 
process up to 30 to 45 days. 


Evaluation & Final 
Determination 


Final review of file. Letter prepared and 
submitted to CUCP. CUCP updated. 


Final review of file. Letter prepared and 
submitted to CUCP. CUCP updated. 


Total 90 days 90-270 days 


5 








San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit 
District


Office of  Civil  Rights


Proposed Small  Business Opportunity Plan


Board of Directors Meeting
July 26, 2012







Process Change Objectives


 Strategic vision for proposed Small Business 
Opportunity Plan:
 Improve Small Businesses utilization by increasing contracting 


opportunities.


 Objectives:
 Ensure District-wide accountability and responsibility for the 


District’s Small Business and Non-Discrimination Programs.


 Engage internal and external stakeholders to leverage their 
expertise in support of the strategic vision. 


 Develop processes and implement changes in support of Small 
Businesses. 


 Monitor, refine and reinforce process and procedural changes to 
ensure continual improvement.


2







Accountability and Responsibility


 Cross functional team led by the Deputy General 
Manager and the Office of Civil Rights.
 Office of Civil Rights


 Office of General Counsel


 AGM Administration


 Procurement & Contract Management


 AGM Operations


 Maintenance and Engineering


 AGM Transit System Development


 Executive Manager, Planning and Budget


 Capital Development and Control


3







Monitor, Refine and Enforce


 Cross functional team responsible for:


 Developing metrics and tracking success of objectives 
across all departments.


 Developing changes and refinements to new programs, 
processes and guidelines.


 Planning on-going improvement. 


 Develop and oversee change management. 


 Training for District staff to ensure successful 
implementation of strategic vision. 


4







Monitor, Refine and Enforce


 All managers will share accountability and responsibility 
for the District’s Small Business and Non-Discrimination
Programs.


 External stakeholder engagement and feedback.


 Reporting to General Manager.


5







Process Changes


 Enhance contracting processes to support strategic 
vision and objectives:
1. OCR and Procurement involvement at the planning 


stages of all contracts. 


 Including involvement at the initial stages of change 
orders over $100K. 


2. Require a contracting plan for all projects at initial  
funding.  


3. Create guidelines for expanding opportunities and 
participation of Small Businesses in Invitation for Bids, 
minor service, lease or license agreements and minor 
public works contracts. 


6







Process Changes


4. Develop guidelines for unbundling construction, 
professional services and procurement contracts and 
issue multiple contracts where possible. 


5. Explore the feasibility of an on-call pre-qualified list of 
contractors and rotational contracting system for Small 
Businesses.


6. Expand pre and post bid technical support for small 
businesses to all District contracts.


 Expand matchmaking to additional District contracts with 
subcontracting opportunities.


 Expand outreach meetings to include District contracts with 
Small Business prime opportunities. 


7







Process Changes


7. Deploy Vendor Payment Tracking system to support 
prompt payment monitoring and contract compliance.


8. Revise OCR Standard Operating Procedures to support 
strategic vision and objectives. 


9. Create training programs to prepare construction 
management team to support Small Business strategic 
vision.  


8







Process Changes


10. Explore the feasibility of implementing the following 
enhancements to the Non-Discrimination in 


Subcontracting Program:


 Listing of M/WBE participation beyond 1st tier for 
information.


 Allow minority women to be credited towards the MBE 
availability percentage with full disclosure of numbers. 


 Revise Non-Discrimination Program contract language to 
require listing of all subcontractors at bid time. 


9







Timeline


Initiatives Completion


1
OCR and Procurement involvement at the planning stages of all contracts and 
initial stages of change orders over $100K. (Quinn, Oversier, Gomez, Wong)


60 days


2 Require a contracting plan for all projects. (Quinn, Oversier, Gomez, Wong) 60 days


3
Expand opportunities and participation of SBs in IFBs, MDDs and minor public 
works contracts. (Gomez, Wong)


90 days


4 Develop guidelines for unbundling. (Quinn, deVaughn, Gomez, Wong) 9 mos


5
Explore the feasibility of an on-call pre-qualified list of construction contractors. 
(deVaughn, Gomez, Burrows)


9 mos


6 Expand pre and post bid technical support for SBs. (Gomez, Wong) 9 mos


7 Vendor Payment Tracking System. (Gomez, Wong) 6 mos


8 OCR Standard Operating Procedures. (deVaughn, Wong) 90 days


9
Create training programs for construction management team. (Quinn, Oversier,  
Wong)


90 days


10
Explore the feasibility of implementing enhancements to the Non-Discrimination 
in Subcontracting Program. (Gomez, Burrows, Wong)


60 days


10







Next Steps


Board Review 


Finalize 
Guidelines and 


Process 
Changes


Identify Scope, 
Schedule and 


Budget 


Implement
Plan 


11








Warm Springs Extension (WSX) 


Semi-Annual Update


Board of Directors


E & O Committee


July 26, 2012







 Project Progress & Look Ahead


 Schedule & Budget


 MBE/WBE Availability


 Environmental Monitoring/Reporting


 Community Outreach


 Q&A


WSX Semi-Annual Update


Agenda


2







Warm Springs Extension 
Alignment


3 3


Fremont Central Park Subway


Line, Track, Station and Systems


BART Overpass (City of Fremont Grade Separation Project)


Fremont Station


Warm Springs/ 


South Fremont 


Station


Fremont Central Park


South Subway Portal


North 


Subway 


Portal 


North Ventilation


Structure


Lake Elizabeth


South Ventilation 


Structure


Irvington Station 


(Future)


W
a


sh
in


g
to


n
 B


lv
d


.


A
u


to
M


a
ll P


k
w


y
.


S
. G


rim
m


e
r B


lv
d


.


BART Overpass


P
a


se
o


 P
a


d
re


 P
k


w
y


.


Tie-in Point 


for Future 


SVBX Project







 Fremont Central Park Subway Contract No. 02ED-110


– NTP Issued to Shimmick/Skanska JV August 24, 2009 


– Contract Value $137M, Duration 43 Months


– Work Performed Since Last Update (1/26/12):


– Subway Structure Completed


– Vent Structures Nearly Completed


– Transition Structures Nearly Completed


– UPRR Track Shifted Over Top of Subway


– Lake Elizabeth and Mission Creek Restored


– Contract ~93% Complete with Good Record of Safety, Quality, 


Schedule and Budget


WSX Subway Work Progress


4







WSX Subway Work Progress
Lake Elizabeth Restored & UPRR Re-aligned


5







WSX Subway Work Progress
South Transition Structure


6







WSX Subway Work Progress
North (CPS) Vent Structure


7







 Upcoming Activities:


– Authorize Change Order #41 for South Tule Pond Differing Site Conditions 


– Complete Ventilation Structures


– Complete Transition Structures


– Complete Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Work in Subway


– Begin Final Park Restoration


– Anticipated Release of Subway Interior to LTSS Contractor December 2012


– Anticipated Contract Completion April 2013


– Resolve Potential Claim for Nesting Bird Impacts


– Prepare for Contract Close Out


WSX Subway Look Ahead


8







 Line, Track, Station & Systems Contract No. 02EE-120


– NTP Issued to Warm Springs Constructors (Kiewit/Mass JV + HNTB) 


October 5, 2011


– Contract Value $299M, Duration 51 Months


– Preconstruction Documentation in Place


– Final Design in Progress for Both Facilities & Systems


– Utility Coordination, Protection & Relocation Underway


– Abandoned UPRR Trackage Removed & Salvaged


– Contractor/CMO Site Office Set Up


– Contract Approximately 5% Complete


WSX LTSS Work Progress


9







WSX Warm Springs/South 
Fremont Station Simulation


10







WSX Warm Springs/South 
Fremont Station Simulation


11







WSX Warm Springs/South 
Fremont Station Simulation


12







WSX Warm Springs/South 
Fremont Station Simulation


13







WSX Warm Springs/South 
Fremont Station Simulation


14







WSX Warm Springs/South 
Fremont Station Simulation


15







 Upcoming Activities:


– Authorize AFC Options


– Complete & Approve Detailed Design


– Continue Utility Relocations & Protections


– Construct Drainage Structures


– Begin Earthwork & Retaining Wall Construction


– Begin Station Foundation Construction


– Begin Long-Lead Equipment Procurement


WSX LTSS Look Ahead


16







WSX Project Schedule
Major Contracts


Subway Contract
Permits/Agreements/ROW Certification & 


Bid Document Preparation


(1Q 2007 to 4Q 2008)


Advertisement/Award/Notice to Proceed


(1Q 2009 to 2Q 2009)


Subway Construction


(43 Months)


LTSS Contract
Secure Funding, ROW Cert & Bid Doc Prep


(1Q 2007 to 1Q 2010)


RFQ/RFP/Award/Notice to Proceed


(2Q 2010 to 2Q 2011)


Design/Build Construction 


(51 Months)


Begin Revenue Service


(4Q 2015)


2007   2008   2009   2010   2011   2012   2013   2014  2015


17







* Includes Contingency on To-Go Costs


Description
Current Project


Budget
Expended ITD


Cost to 


Complete


Current 


Forecast


Conceptual Engineering/Environmental $9 $9 $0 $9


Preliminary Engineering $28 $28 $0 $28


Final Design $10 $10 $0 $10


Construction * $598 $173 $425 $598


DSDC* $27 $12 $15 $27


ROW & Utility Agreements* $86 $69 $17 $86


Unallocated Contingency $9 $0 $9 $9


Total $767 $301 $466 $767


WSX Project Budget Status 
(Thru May 2012 in Millions)


18







Forecast:


 Contract Award Amount $136.8M


 Approved Change Orders $4.1M (3.0%)


 Working Contingency $6.9M (5.0%)


 Forecast at Completion $147.8M (8%)


M/WBE Utilization:


WSX Subway Contract Forecast 
(Thru May 2012)


19


M/WBE Utilization
District 


Availability


Achieved to 


Date*


Forecast at 


Completion


MBE 21% 24% 26%


WBE 6% 7% 7%


*On $73M of Subcontracted Work







Forecast:


 Contract Award Amount $299.0M


 Approved Change Orders $0.0M (0%)


 Working Contingency $15.0M (5%)


 Forecast at Completion $314.0M


M/WBE & SBE Utilization


*Goal established by WSC


WSX LTSS Contract Forecast
(Thru May 2012)


20


District 


Availability


Forecast at 


Completion


MBE – Design 16% 16.3%


MBE – Construction 23% 23.9%


MBE – Materials 10% 10.7%


WBE – Design 20% 20.6%


WBE – Construction 12% 12.0%


WBE – Materials 12% 12.1%


SBE Utilization N/A 5.7%*







WSX Community Outreach


 Maintain Community Relations Field Office in Fremont Central Park 


Through Subway Contract Completion


 Respond to Inquiries and Requests for Information


 Issue Construction Activity Notices


 Conduct Fence Line Tours of Site


 Conduct Outreach/Safety Presentations at Local 


Schools/Universities


 Coordinate Public Input to Station Art Program 


 Maintain Project Website & Phone Hotline


 Maintain Information in Six Kiosks in Fremont Central Park


21







WSX Environmental Mitigation 
& Monitoring


 Conduct Environmental Awareness Training for All Project and 


Contractor Staff


 Conduct Pre-Construction Surveys for Nesting Birds and Special 


Status Species & Archaeology


 Conduct Inspection for MMRP and Regulatory Permit Compliance


 Provide Stormwater Pollution Prevention Monitoring and Reporting


 File Daily Environmental Inspection Reports Including 


Non-Compliance Reports and Follow-Up


 Provide Quarterly MMRP Reports to BART Board


22







WSX Environmental
Bird Species On Site


23







Q & A


24





